Responses to Questions Submitted in Relation to

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FROM FINANCIAL ORGANIZATIONS

FOR THE PROVISION OF SEPARATE ACCOUNT INVESTMENT

CONTRACTS TO INVEST IN FIXED INCOME SECURITIES FOR THE

DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN FOR EMPLOYEES OF THE

STATE OF NEW YORK AND OTHER PARTICIPATING PUBLIC JURISDICTIONS
Some questions were submitted by more than one financial organization or were worded in slightly different form.  The following respond to all submitted questions, however, the wording may not be exactly as provided by the financial institution.

1. Who will be the contract holder? Can it be the trustee? If so, does the jurisdiction of issue need to be New York?
· The Bank of New York Mellon as Trustee for the Deferred Compensation Plan for Employees of the State of New York and Other Participating Public Jurisdictions will be the contract holder.
· The required jurisdiction of issue is New York State. 
2. Will the contract be funded with cash, in-kind securities, or a combination thereof? 
· The contract is anticipated to be funded with a combination of cash and in-kind securities.
3. At inception, will market value equal book value? If not, please provide the most current market value to book value ratio for the contract(s) most likely to fund the new Separate Account contract.
· As of 12/31/11 the market-to-book ratio of the global wrap was 104.71%.  It is anticipated that some percentage of the contract will be funded from the global wrap in addition to the cash buffer.
4. What is the most current market value to book value ratio of the Stable Income Fund?
· As of 12/31/11 the market-to-book ratio of the Stable Income Fund was 103.42%.
5. What is the Stable Income Fund’s target allocation to cash?
· As of 12/31/11 cash was 6.9%.  In 2011 the cash allocation at month-end ranged from 6.4% to 8.8%.
6. Can you please provide historical Stable Value cash flow (last three years) broken down by deposits, withdrawals and transfers (participant activity to/from the stable value option to/from other investment options in the plan lineup)?  
· Detailed historical cash flow data is on the Board’s web page under Procurement Opportunities and Information for Vendors and is titled “Stable Value Fund – Historical Cash Flow by Month 2009 – 2011”
7. Can you please provide Stable Value demographics ($) broken down between active participants and inactive participants by age bands? 
· The following chart provides Fund data by participant age as of December 31, 2011:
	Participant Age
	Stable Income Assets

	61 - over
	      $2,307,136,445 

	56 - 60
	      $1,301,962,129 

	51 - 55
	         $978,091,809 

	41 - 50
	         $884,366,852 

	31 - 40
	         $147,382,762 

	30 - under
	          $16,840,812 

	
	      $5,635,780,808 


· Active participant balance:  $2,732,288,089

· Inactive participant balance:  $2,903,492,719
8. Can you please provide Book Value interest credited by year for the last three years for the Stable Income Fund? 

	Date
	Spot Yield
	Date
	Spot Yield
	Date
	Spot Yield

	12/31/11
	2.54%
	12/31/10
	2.89%
	12/31/09
	2.89%

	11/30/11
	2.56%
	11/30/10
	2.90%
	11/30/09
	2.89%

	10/31/11
	2.51%
	10/31/10
	2.84%
	10/31/09
	2.89%

	09/30/11
	2.40%
	09/30/10
	2.65%
	09/30/09
	2.87%

	08/31/11
	2.37%
	08/31/10
	2.65%
	08/31/09
	2.81%

	07/31/11
	2.50%
	07/31/10
	2.64%
	07/31/09
	2.84%

	06/30/11
	2.47%
	06/30/10
	2.62%
	06/30/09
	3.03%

	05/31/11
	2.54%
	05/31/10
	2.67%
	05/31/09
	3.42%

	04/30/11
	2.53%
	04/30/10
	2.67%
	04/30/09
	3.42%

	03/31/11
	2.68%
	03/31/10
	2.63%
	03/31/09
	2.96%

	02/28/11
	2.71%
	02/28/10
	2.52%
	02/28/09
	2.98%

	01/31/11
	2.75%
	01/31/10
	2.55%
	01/31/09
	2.96%


9. Can you please update Exhibit H to reflect quarterly data for the past three years?
· Historical investment option balances are on the Board’s web page under Procurement Opportunities and Information for Vendors and is titled “Investment Option Balances by Quarter - 2009 – 2011”
10. Are any of the existing investment options considered competing with the Stable Income Fund? Please indicate those investment options which currently have an equity wash in place, if applicable.
· No existing investment options are considered competing with the Stable Income Fund.  Pending certain conditions, the implementation of an equity wash is required in connection with the Schwab PCRA investment option.
11. Recognizing that the RFP is seeking information on an insurance company separate account contract, if an issuer can provide either a synthetic investment contract or a separate account investment contract form, does the State have a preference? 

· This RFP is confined to a separate account investment contract with the underlying assets fully wrapped by the financial organization.

12. In Section III (Product Design Requirements) it is noted that the withdrawal methodology may be changed during the life of the contract. Please describe the withdrawal method.  Can this be explained in more detail? For example, does the State expect the existing contracts to allow for a withdrawal methodology change from the existing pro rata to LIFO?
· The withdrawal method is pro-rata.  The State reserves the right to seek an issuer’s consent to change the withdrawal methodology during the life of the contract.
13. In this same section, there is a reference to allowing for reallocations to/from other managers. Can the State provide greater detail regarding the expected requirements for such reallocations?

· The State may reallocate assets among the underlying portfolios for the following reasons, but not limited to:
a. adjust the overall duration of the Stable Income Fund, 
b. provide liquidity for participant withdrawals 
c. fund new investments.  
14. Is it possible to receive the RFP in a Word document format?
· The RFP IS available in Word format is on the Board’s web page under Procurement Opportunities and Information for Vendors.
15. Will the state consider bids that are for amounts below $500mm? 

· The State expects to enter into an agreement for at least $500mm.
16. Is there a  % limit on Fund Assets that the Plan can allocate to a) any separate account wrap issuer b) a specific investment mandate 
· Up to 90% of the Stable Income Fund can be invested in separate account contracts.  There is no limit by issuer or investment mandate in the Stable Income Fund Investment Policies and Guidelines.  
17. Please provide the market to book ratio by wrap provider, we only have the overall market to book for the entire Stable Income Fund. 
As of 12/31/11:
	Contract
	MV/BV Ratio (%)

	
	

	Bank of America 07-065
	104.71

	Bank of America 09-007
	104.71

	Bank of America 10-004
	100.25

	JP Morgan NYState02
	104.71

	New York Life FA-29003
	100.06

	Prudential GA-62199
	105.44

	State Street Bank 107093
	104.71


18. Is there auto-enrollment?  If so, what is the default option? 
· There is no auto-enrollment in the Plan.
19. Is a financial advice service available to participants?  If so, which service and what it the utilization rate? 

· The Plan does not provide a financial advice service to participants.
20. Please provide the most current fact sheet/commentary that was communicated to participants.

· The most recent Fund Fact Sheet is on the Board’s web page under Procurement Opportunities and Information for Vendors and is titled “SIF Fund Fact Sheet.”
21. Is the 2.54% yield on the Stable Income Fund gross or net?
· The spot yield of 2.54% as of 12/31/11 is net and represents the dollar-weighted crediting rate of the contracts in the Stable Income Fund.  
22. Historically, contributions have been larger than distributions.  2011 is the first year in several where that is not the case.  Did anything specific occur in 2011 that caused distributions to be higher than contributions? 
· Generally, there are multiple explanations for this.  

· Enhanced performance in the equity markets encouraged participants to alter their asset allocation to those investment options.  

· A general aging of the Plan’s demographics resulted in an increase in regular distribution activity.

· The state and local governments are replacing fewer employees than those leaving public service resulting in lower deferrals rates overall.

· In late 2010 the state offered a retirement incentive.  There was a significant increase in rollovers out activity in November and December 2001 and January through March 2012.  Rollover out activity since that time has returned to expected amounts. 
23. Is NYSDC open to reviewing managers other than those provided in Exhibit D?

· Yes
24. Does the list of managers in Exhibit D comprise all manager/mandates previously approved by either NYSDC or its stable value manager through an RFP process, whether or not presently funded? If not, please provide such a list. 

· All investment managers are selected by the Board pursuant to the Board’s Rules.  All managers have been funded with the exception of an intermediate mandate managed by MacKay Shields.
25. Please confirm if Dwight was selected by New York State as its "stable value manager" as the result of an RFP process?

· Dwight was selected as the Stable Income Fund Structure Manager by the Board as a result of an RFP process concluded in 2011.
26. Does the plan have other fixed income managers outside the stable value option and for what mandates?

· The Plan does not currently offer any other fixed income investment options. 
27. What is the source of the opportunity? Are we replacing a wrapper, etc?

· It is anticipated that the separate account will replace one or more existing wrap providers.

28. Proposed structure (investment mandate, investment manager, etc.)

· Responders are encouraged to submit responses for any fixed income strategies or investment managers they consider competitive for the Stable Value Structure described in the RFP.
29. Please confirm that there is no Money Market Fund

· There is no Money Market Fund stand-alone investment option.  
30. Is there a 90 day equity wash in place on transfers to the (a) SDBA and (b) other competing funds?

· No existing investment options are considered competing with the Stable Income Fund.  Pending certain conditions, the implementation of an equity wash is required in connection with the Schwab PCRA investment option.
31. Please provide the historical Market Value/Book Value (MV/BV) ratios for the previous 3 years on a quarterly basis

· Historical Market Value/Book Value ratios are on the Board’s web page under Procurement Opportunities and Information for Vendors and is titled “Stable Income Fund – Historical MV/BV - 2009 – 2011.”
32. Is there a minimum maximum/target amount in the cash buffer?

· Cash buffer
a. Minimum:  0% 
b. Maximum: 50% 
33. What is the current crediting rate for the Stable Income Fund

· As of 12/31/11 the spot yield of the Stable Income Fund was 2.54%.
34. Are there any plans to change the investment line-up in the near future?

· There are no plans at this time to change the investment line-up.
35. RFP - page 4 stated: As of 12/31/2011, the State and approximately 1,360 other public employers had adopted the Plan. What restrictions are in place for the 1,360 other public employers from leaving the plan?  Is there any information in addition to Section 12.2a of the Plan Document?

· There are no restrictions prevent employers from leaving the plan
36. If they leave the plan, what is the timing regarding as to when their balances need to be paid out?
· Section 12.2(b) states that “Any Participating Employer may terminate its adoption of the Plan by filing with the Administrative Service Agency and the Board a copy of a resolution or other legal action, adopted in the same manner as the resolution or other legal action adopted pursuant to Section 12.1(a), specifying a termination date which shall be no earlier than the last Business Day of a month at least three months subsequent to the date such notice is received by the Administrative Service Agency and the Board.”
Only one participating employer has opted to terminate its participation in the Plan since 1985. 
37. Please provide the Stable Value dollars for each of the Top 10 employers (State plus other public employers) as of December 31, 2011.
	Employer
	Stable Income Assets

	State
	$4,087,952,844 

	Emp A
	$   307,645,400 

	Emp B
	$     80,706,323 

	Emp C
	$     71,965,250 

	Emp D
	$     60,309,100 

	Emp E
	$     49,574,745 

	Emp F
	$     41,171,248 

	Emp G
	$     37,872,377 

	      Emp H
	      $     31,402,108 

	      Emp I
	      $     30,656,170  


38. Please provide quarterly info. regarding the number of the other public employers and the corresponding SV dollars for those that have:

(a) adopted the Plan in the past 3 years

(b) terminated the Plan in the past 3 years

(c) expected to adopt the Plan

(d) expected to terminate the Plan

· From 4/1/09 - 1/31/12, there were 242 employers who adopted the Plan.  The combined balance in the Stable Income Fund of these employers as of 1/31/12 was $9,314,948.

·  No employers terminated the Plan in the past 3 years

· 81 local employers adopted the Plan in 2009, 84 in 2010, and 98 in 2011.  11 local employers adopted the Plan in January 2012.  There are currently two employers who have converted in February 2012 and five additional employers who are expected to adopt the Plan in the near term.
· There are no employers expected to terminate the Plan at this time.

39. Would our contract be an evergreen structure, if not what would the maturity date be?

· Per the Rules and Regulations of the New York State Deferred Compensation Board the contract shall not exceed ten years in duration.
40. Does the contract need to have a maturity date of 5 years? If the contract is required to contain a maturity date what, if anything, are the obligations of issuer on the maturity date?

· Per the Rules and Regulations of the New York State Deferred Compensation Board the contract shall not exceed ten years in duration.  
· The Plan currently has one separate account contract as part of the fund.  That contract provides that the Fund would receive the greater of book value and market value.  That contract also contains other elective termination and for cause termination provisions that could terminate the contract before maturity with different payment options.
